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BID# 21-990002

DATE ISSUED: July 1, 2021

THE PROJECT: St Louis Public Library Wi-Fi Hotspots

1. INTENT

This addendum is issued to provide a modification/addition to proposal plans
and/or specifications.

2. MODIFICATION / ADDITIONS

1. Firmware Update Questions:

Q: Can you please describe the primary concern with being able to
manage firmware updates?

Is there concern that a firmware update will or could potentially cause a
manual/custom SSID to reset?

A: Yes, we want to ensure that a firmware update will not cause an SSID
or password to reset to a default.

2. Cases:

Q: Is it a requirement of the RFP for the awardee to provide 4k hotspot
cases?

Is SLPL willing to source and purchase cases, and if so, are there any
parameters the awardee should consider?

Is it a requirement or preferred that the awardee provide labeling and
kitting services for the cases?

A: An option to purchase cases as part of the RFP is preferred but not
required. It is not a requirement that the awardee provide labeling and
kitting services.



3. Implementation services:

Q: Can you please describe the required implementation services needed
for this RFP from the awardee as it relates to labeling and provisioning of
hotspot cases or hotspot equipment?

Is custom SSID provisioning a requirement or preferred on the
hotspots?

A: The hotspots must allow custom SSID’s, however it is not a
requirement that they be provisioned by the awardee.

4. Intended recipients of hotspots:

Q: Is the intended recipients of these hotspots k-12 students?

A: The intended recipients are St. Louis Public Library customers.

| have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes
are reflected in my proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be

included with your response packet.
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